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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Neo Jie Si <Neogjiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 3:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LEKAuUto)

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS
[ Our veh: SIA29U3-0D VEHICLE 5FG 29K

Attachments: MSA - SFG29K (OD).pdf

Dear Veron,

Further to our email below, attached the new motor survey assignment sheet for your record purposes only.

Thank you.

Best regards,
(Ms)Neo lie Si
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No.: 6507

3849 | Company Regn. No. 185000106C
# Hrmtes of ﬁ INSURANCE GROUP

7, Change of emall address
neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Besrsarmal Datas Protecticn Act 20172 ("PDPA")

Under the FORA thete 20e various ieguiremoents that regulate tha processing of your poisonal data

Pleaie refar to wasw matircapinl pontag for dewmils of FORA Personal Cata Callection Statement

Confidentiolity Notige Thia e-mall i opnlidentisl. it may alio be 3:';’..|.||'.| priileged

If you are nat the addressae ar 1o whom it s inended, you may not copy, torward, disclose o yse sy part ef it

It you have meceswed thit mestage i error, please delete the message and Al copbed brom your seslem and potily the sendet impmoediaiely by relurn m ml
From: Neo Jie 5i

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: 5]A29U)-0D
VEHICLE SFG 29K

Dear Veron,

Please proceed to authorize repair not exceeding the Nett Value, i.e. 5519,501.00.

There is no OD excess.

Thank you.

Best regards,
(Ms)Neo Jie Si

Motor Claims Dept.



MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No. : 6507
" 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Memoer ot ﬁmsunmcz GROUP
Change of email address
g neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.s

Personal Deta Protechon Act 2012 ["PDPAT)

Unded the POPA thers are vatious reguirsments that regulate the processing of your peryanal data

Plnase refer to www. mifiritcapltal com. sg Tor detalls of POPA Persenal Gate Collection Stalement

Canfidentiality Notce Thin e-mail s confidential, it may 3l b legally plivileged

I you are not the sddresges or to whom i intended, you miy ned copy, Torward, distlose or use any gart of it

W you hive received Hhie massags o atrar, pleass dokate tha message and all copies Trom your Yysmm and notity the sender immediately by retum a-makl
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Neo Jie 5i <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkka m>
Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS ( Our veh: SIA29U}-0D

VEHICLE SFG 29K
Dear Jie Si,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SFG 29K
Date of survey: 17/7/2019
Number of days : 8 days

Repairer able to repair Not Exceeding the Nett Value,
We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides policy excess,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Neo Jie 5i <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 2:53 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS ( Our veh: SIA29U)-TP

VEHICLE SFG 29K

Dear Veran,

Please be informed of the contents in our email (attached)
Thank you.

Best regards,

(Ms)Neo Jie Si
Motor Claims Dept.



" *MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No.: 6507

3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Memges of ﬁ INSURANCE GROUP

Change of email address
neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Persoral Dats Protection A0 2012 ("POPAT)
Under the POPA_ thors are varous reguirements that regulate the orocewsing of vour persanal data

Canfidentiglily Nodwe: Thiy amail i confidential it may gl be lecally prisileged
If yow dre not the addressee or to whom it s intended, you may not copy, Torwand, sciose of use any par of it
f you have received this meseage in emmor, plesss delets the mestage and a0 coplés from your svstem and notily (he sender imimsdialely by relurn e-mad

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 11:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Neo Jie Si <Neoliesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rosliza Bte AB Rahman <Rosliza firs ital.com.se>
Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS { Our veh: SIA29U)-TP
VEHICLE SFG 29K

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SFG 29K on 17/7/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultanis Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman [mallto:Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.s
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 3:38 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Nea Jie 5i <
Subject: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: 5JA29U)

Dear SIRS
D SUR R FOR SKS29M

Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS

We refer to the above reference.



P:ea.se find attached the necessary documents for survey.

Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@msfirstcapital.com.sg within the next 14 days.

Thank You

Regards
Rosliza AR
Suppont Stafl

M35 First Capital Insurance Lid | 36 Robinson Road. Clty House #16-01 Singapors 068877 | TEL 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company
Regn. No. 185000108C
A memeer of [[EETEENE] NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Dats Protection Act 2012 ("POPAT)
Linder the POPA, there are various requiremants that reguleie the procesaing of your personal data
Piaase refer o www. firsi-nsurance.com.sg lor detalis of POPA Personal Data Collection Statamant.

Canfidantiality Motioe: This e-mail is confidential, It may also be legaly privileged.
If you are not the adoresses or 1o whom i |8 inlended, you may not copy, forwerd, disciose or use any parn of it
If you have received this message in srmor, please dalete the message and all copies fram your system and nolify the sender Immediately by refurn e-massd




First Capital Insurance Limited Gompany Reg. No.185000106C
A FAIRFAX Company GST Rag Mo M2-0001676-9

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date 19/07/2019 Our Ref No. D19004686MVPC
Accident Date 15-07-2019 Claim Type  Own Damage
Insured Vehicle SFG29K Third Party Vehicle SFG29K
Survey Location FASTECH AUTO PL Contact Person  nancy lam

please call workshop
Contact No. 67465405 Fax No. 67458520
Survey Type Revert for instructions
Appointed
Surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Contact Person Fax No. 68416315

Contact Number (2563561

EXCESS APPLICATION FOR OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
ADDITIONAL $500.00 FOR INSURED VEHICLE INSTALLED WITH CNG TANKER

Basic Y/ Driver Total
50 | S0 50
|  Cec: Workshop FASTECH AUTO PL Attention nancy lam

|
Officer Incharge MNEOJS
|

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report by emall only to surveyor@first-insurance.com.sg within 14 days for
| survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This Is a8 computer generated letter, no signature required.

Main Office: & Ralflos Quay ¥21-00 Singapore 048580 Tel £5-6222 2311 Fax: 65-5222 3547 Wab-site hitpfwww lirst-insuranca.com.sg
Claims Depariments & Motor Underwriting Department: 38 Robinson Aoad #18-01 City House Singapore 068877 Tel: 85-6507 3848 Fax: 65-8507 3848



First Capital Insurance Limited X Company Reg. No.195000106C

A FAIRFAX Company GS5T Reg. No. M2-0001676-8
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 16/07/2018 Our Ref No. D19004834MVPC
Accident Date 15-07-2019 Claim Type  Third Party
|

| Insured Vehicle SJA29U Third Party Vehicle SFG29K |

Survey Location FASTECH AUTO FPL Contact Person  NANCY LAM

PLEASE CALL WORKSHOP

Contact No. 67465405 Fax No. 67458520

Survey Type Without Prejudice

Appointed |

Surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD |

Contact Person FaxNo. 68416315 '

Contact Number 62563581

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based
on NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

EMAIL - NO ESTS
Cc: Workshop FASTECH AUTO PL Attention NANCY LAM

Officer Incharge NEOJS
1"irl'[r'l nuf- TR

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report by email only to surveyor@first-insurance com.sq within 14 days for |
survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

Main Office: & Raffies Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580 Tal 656222 2111 Fax 655222 1547 Web-site -hitp./www firsl-insurance com.sg
Claims Departmants & Motor Undarwriting Department. 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapose 08BBTT Tel 65-8507 1848 Fax: E5-B50T 3846



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAUto)

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 3:05 PM

To: nancy lam@fastechauto.com.sg; SUR
Subject: SFG 29K-DOA: 15/7/2019 (FIRST CAPITAL QD)
Dear Nancy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFG 29K (Excess NIL).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair,

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)



‘Veron Chen !LI(KAuth

From: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 2:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS
( Our veh: SIA29U)-0D VEHICLE SFG 29K

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Veron,

Please proceed to authorize repair not exceeding the Nett Value, i.e. 5519,501.00.
There is no OD excess.

Thank you,

Best regards,
(Ms)Neo Jie 5i
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No. : 6507

3849 | tumEanE Regn. No. 195000106C

A Hemoer of INSURANCE GROUP
Change of emall address
M neoliesi@msfirstcaplital.com.sg

Piersonisl Duts Protection Att 2012 |"PDPA")

Uinder the FOPA, There amne vanous reguiremients thai FI'.|-!IJ|IT“'I|'|I' Procesyng of your porssndl data

Plesse refer to www. msfisteapital comose for detaik of FDPA Persond! Data Colection Stalement

Conhidentmily Mohce: Thee & mail i configential. 1T may 3l e iegally prailages

It you are nof the addreses of fo whom i & mtended, you may not copy, foowand, dicldee or e any part af §

W oy heye recelvnd this meszage o arros, ploace delete the message and il copies from youwr wystem and notify (he sender immsdiately By feturm e-mall

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: 51A25U)-0D
VEHICLE SFG 29K

Dear Jie Si,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SFG 29K

Date of survey: 17/7/2019

Number of days : 8 days

Repairer able to repair Not Exceeding the Nett Value.

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides policy excess.

Best Regards,



Veron Chen | Case Handler
LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Neo lJie Si < msfi ital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 1B July 2019 2:53 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS | Our veh: SJA29U)-TP
VEHICLE 5FG 29K

Dear Veron,

Please be informed of the contents in our email (attached).
Thank you.

Best regards,

(Ms)Neo Jie 5i
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No.: 6507
3849 | EnmEni Regn. No. 195000106C

A Hember of INSURANCE GROUP
Change of email address
h iesi@msfirstcapital.com.s

Perwnal Daia Provecron Aot JOLE CPFORAT)
Under the PDBA thire are varous reguirements that repulate the pracewing of your peronal data

Please refer o www mslirsicapital cam. sy lor details ol FOPA Perional Dita Collection Statemnt

Confidentiadity Mot Thow s-mmil is candideniual, it may also be legally prbdigged
H yae e it the sddisisee ar to whom it k& intended, you may not copy, loeward, disclase of use sny part of i

I vou have receed this messags in onod, glokse delete the mestags and all copiet irom your Kyamm and nolrhy the s smreedately by et e omakl
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ronche k >

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 11:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclal msfirstcapital.com. sg>

Cc: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rosliza Bte AB Rahman <Rosli msfirstcapi m.sg>
Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: SIA29U}-TP
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
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman [mallto:Rosliza@msfirstcapital. com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 3:38 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Neo Jie 5i <
Subject: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: SIAZ9U)

Dear SIRS

TPD SURVEY REQUEST { FOR SKS29M )
Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS

We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.

Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@msfirstcapital.com.sg within the next 14 days.

Thank You

Regards
Rosliza AR
Support Staff

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore DBB877 | TEL 6507 3848 | Fax No. - 6507 3849 | Company
Regn. No, 195000106C
A vemcer ot [JEERENE] wsuRANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protaction Al 2012 ["PDRA"):
Under iha PDPA, there are vanous requramenis that regulste the processing of your personal dats.
Please refar to www firsi-insurance com ag for details of POPA Personal Data Callection Stalement.

Canfidentialily Notice: This e-mal| & confidential || may siso be legally privieged
If you are nat the addrosses of 1o whom I s Intended, you may not copy, lorward, disclose or use any part of IL
It you have recenved this message in emor, pease delete the message and all copes from your system and notify the sender iImmediatsly by retum &-mall




~‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 10:45 AM

To: MNeo Jie Si; SUR

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PT E/IS
( Our veh: SJA29U)-0D VEHICLE SFG 29K

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 2:53 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: SJA29U)-TP
VEHICLE 5FG 29K

Dear Veron,
Please be informed of the contents in our email (attached).

Thank you.

Best regards,
{Ms)Neo Jie Si
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No.: 6507
3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Memer of M INSURANCE GROUP
7 Change of email address
M negjiesi@msfirstcapital.com.s

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ["PDPAT)



Usgder ths POPA. thiste aee saripus reguiterments thal regulate the prog essing of your personal data
s Pingue refer to wes. msfirgteaoital com, it Tor detais of POPA Prronal Data Collection Statorment

Corlideriiality Notee: This a-miad o conlidentiol, It may 4lso be legally privileged
W wou e ot the sddresses or to whom i s imended, you may not Copy, forepn, oncloss o us 3y part af it
W you Miwe PeCceneed This message i e ivor, pledse oot the meviape sl 41 oope from o syilem s notily the sender immeiately Dy felurm 8 mail

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2015 11:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclai misfi m.sg>
Ce: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rosliza Bte AB Rahman <Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS ( Our veh: SIA29U)-TP
VEHICLE S5FG 28K

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SFG 29K on 17/7/2019,

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman |mailto;Rosliza@msfirstcapital.
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 3:38 PM
To: assignments ignments@|kkau m>

Cc: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Neo Jie 5i <
Subject: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS ( Our veh: SJA29U)

Dear SIRS
TP RVEY REQUE FOR SKS29mM

Our Ref: 4634
We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.

Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@msfirstcapital.com.sg within the next 14 days,

Thank You



Regards
Rosliza AR

Support Staff

MS First Capital Insurance Lid | 36 Robinson Road, City Houss #16-01 Singapore 068677 | TEL 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 507 3848 | Company
Regn. No. 185000106C

A vemer of [[EETRE] NSURANCE GROUP

Parsonal Dais Profection Act 2012 ("POPAT):

Undar the POPA, thers are varous requrements that regulste the processing of your personal dsta.
Plaasa rafer to www first-nsurance.com.sg for detalls of POPA Personal Date Callection Statement.

Confidantiality Notice: This s-mail |s confidential. It may also ba legally privisged.
If you are not the addresses of 16 whom i1 is intended, you may not copy, forward, disciosa or use any part of it
nmmmmminmimmumhmmﬂmmwwmmﬂ;ummmwwmm




Auio
! U U Consultants

- mam Pta Litd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

2§ LKL AYE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE JUs%933 VEL : (0631 62563501 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your ref: D19004634MVPC
Qur ref: CS/FCI19012642/Uvi3 DATE: 19/7/2019
The Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear SirMadam
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SFG 29K

We thank for your instruction on 16/7/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
vehicle on 17/7/2019  at the premises of M/s FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Workshop Estimate Amount : §$40,271.70
Revised Estimate Amount : §521,740.44
"Check" Items Amount : §82,751.86
Total : §824,492.30
Market Value : 8$865,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : $$45,499.00
Nett Value : $$19,501.00

. nearside
Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
o/s front portion and /s front poriton. I ( J .)m front
The undercarriage and chassis frame jJ_--——-
affected due to collision.

offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Repairer able to repair Not exceeding the Nett Value

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



£

“Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 2:53 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE- LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS
{ Our veh: SJA29U)-TP VEHICLE SFG 29K

Attachments: FW: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS

({ Our veh: SJIA29U)

Dear Veron,
Please be informed of the contents in our email (attached).

Thank you.

Best regards,
(Ms)Neo Jie Si
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No.:6507
3849 | CnmEanv Regn. No. 195000106C

A Memter of INSURANCE GROUP
Change of email address
E neajiesi@msfirstcapital.com.s
Personal Data Protection Aot 2012 {"POPAT)

Under the POPA_ there sre varlous reguirements that regulate {he processing of your edtona) cala
Ploase mfer 1o wew.msfirsteapital.com.sg for detaily of FOPA Persanal Data Collachion Statement

Conlidentlality Notice: This e-mall is confidential. it may alse be lagully orivilegad
Il vou are not the sddressee ar bo whom il i intended, you may not copy, forward, drclose or use amy pan of |
f you have receved this message i arron, pléae deists the message 4nd 28 Copees from yaur systern and notiby the sender immedialely by return & rmnil

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 11:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmatorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Neo Jie S| <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rosliza Bte AB Rahman <Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: LKK AUTD CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS { Our veh: SIA29U)-TP
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



Fhone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
'Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman [mallto:Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent; Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 3:38 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Neo Jie Si <
Subject: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: 5IA25U)

Dear SIRS
TPD SURVEY REQUEST ( FOR SKS29M )
r Ref: 4634 15

We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.

Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@msfirstcapital.com.sg within the next 14 days.
Thank You

Ragards

Rosliza AR

Support Staff

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, Clty House #18-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 8507 3848 | Company
Regn. No. 185000108C
A Hemoer of Mtusumcs GROUP

Personal Datn Protection Act 2012 ["PDPA")
Under the FOPA, thera are varous requiremants thal regulale the processing of your personal datn.
Plansa rofer o www first-insurance.com.sg for details of POPA Paersonal Data Coflacton Statement

Canfidentinlity Mofice: This e-mail s confidential. it may also ba legally privieged.
1twuuunmn-mmmmwhmilIimhmmmnwmlm,lmumnrm1wmd¢
If you have recehved fhis message In emor, please delsts the message and il copies from your system and notify the sander immediately by nelum e-maid




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 2:38 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS
{ Our veh; SJA29U)

Attachments: SFG29K_15072019(NEW).pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please take note of workshop's email below.
SFG29K (insured with us) will revert to claim own policy.

Thank you.

Best regards,
(Ms)Neo lie Si
Motaor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3858 | Fax No.: 6507

3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Hemser of ﬂ INSURANCE GROUP

Change of email address
E neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.s
Parsonal Data Protecton dct JOLE (7 PIPAT)

Urder the POPA. there s varaus requirements that regulate the processing of pour personal data
Bluwse refer 1o www mijisstcapital.com, 48 far details of PDPA Personal Data Coliection Starermarnt

Confldentialdy Netice: This e-mall is conlidential. it rmay sl be legally privileged
i yeaid mre net the addresses or bo wham (i intendéd, you miy fol copy forward, disciease or use any part of i
Il vou have received this message in error, please delete the message and all foplas from yout system and aatily the wnoer immediatiely by returm s-mal

From: Jason Fastech Auto <jason@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman <Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Neo lJie 5i <MNeojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: ‘Nancy Lam' <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/IS ( Our veh: SIA29U)
Dear Sir and Madam,

Client will like to claim under his own policy ( Own Damage).

Kindly inform the surveyor.

Thank youw.

Best Regards

Jason Tang
Kim Chwee Auto Pte Ltd



1 Kaki Bukit Ave &

® H01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Hp: 98218445

jason@f hauto.com.

Please note that it s a condition of any settlement reached that It shiall be without prejudice to any persanal Injury clalm (if any) of the owner/
claimant,

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman [mailto:Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 5:28 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>; Neo Jie Si <Neojiesi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: SIA29U)

Dear SIRS

Y FG29K
Our Ref: P
We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.

Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyvor@msfirstcapital.com.sg within the next 14 days.
Thank You

Regards

Rosliza AR

Support Staff

MS First Capilal Insurance Lid | 38 Robinson Road, City House #18-01 Singapore 0BBBTT | TEL 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3848 | Company
Regn, No. 185000106C
Aemser of [[IETRNE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Profection Act 2012 ["PDPA™L
Undar the POPA, thare are various reguirements that regulsts the processing of your personal data
Plsase refar 1o www. first-insumnce com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Callection Staftament

Canfidentiality Nofice: This e-mail Is confidential. It may also be legally privileged
If you e nat the pddressee of 1o wham il is intended, you may not copy, forward, discioss or use any part of It
2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 11:07 AM

To: SUR; 'CWS Motor Claims’

Cce: Neojiesi@msfirstcapital. com.sg; Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: B256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Rosliza Bte AB Rahman [mailto;Rosliza@msfirstcapital.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 3:38 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Neo Jie Si <
Subject: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS - TPD Survey Request / Our Ref: D19/4634M/PTE/JS ( Our veh: SJA29U)

Dear 5IR5

TPD SURVEY RE FOR SK529M
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



‘Support Staff

MS First Capital Insurance Lid | 38 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore UG88TT | TEL 6507 3848 | Fax No. - 8507 3849 | Company
Regn. No. 185000106C
amemses ot [[EEREEE] NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the POPA, (here are various requirements that regulate the processing af your parsonal dota.
Pleasa refer to www.first-nsurance.com sg for datails of POPA Personal Data Collection Statement

Confidentiality Natioe: This e-mad is confidential 1t may alsa be legally privieged.
Irpunnﬂh‘umurmmnrnmumﬂ.mmgrndm.hm.hﬁntormwunﬂn.
|Immmmuwmw.phu-ddnhn-ulq--ﬂilmphlmmnmmurﬂﬂmmwlmmmmrhyMrmt




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
942F

SFG29K

No

17 Jul 2019

TOYOTA

ALPHARD MOONROOF CVT
White

2011

2AZH810618
JTEGD21HB081995%90
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$47.807.00

07 Feb 2012

07 Feb 2012

0

$47.807.00 229 3

Yes

06 Feb 2022
$28,684.00

06 Feb 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$65,801.00

$16.815.00

$45,499.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jul 2019

https://vrl.ta.gov sg/lta/vel/action/enquire Rebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput 7FUNCTION_1D=F0304...

Page 1 of' ]

1 7-Jul-19



UUsed Toyota Alphard Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

saCARMART.COMM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory

I . We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Products Insurance Articies Forum

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

Nghard PrceRange  v| Deprecatien w| 3011 v)

T Ohie

Tovota Alphard 2.49A

Cremnaarey Financial Insurance Accessoraes Similar
Price $53.31)
Depreciation $16,840 fyr Reg Date
Mileage 75,000 km (9.2 jvr) Manufactured
Road Tax $1,638 fyr Transmission
Dereg Value $35,709 o of today (chancs) oMV
COE £62.010 ARF
Engine Cap 2,362 o Power
Curb Waight 1.920 kg Mo, of Owners
Type of Vehicle
Features

27-May-2011
{1yr 10mths Scays COE left)

2011

Auto

§44,006

44,006

125.0 kW [ 167 bhp)

Agent DVD With Monitor At Znd Row. Air Con At 2ndf3rd Row. Come fﬂm 2 Sets OF Km Electnc Front Ssats.
Road Tax Tl End Movember, True Luxury, View specs of the Toysts &

Accessories

No Sticky Dashboard, Mice Paintwork, Leathers Very Clean. Rims Mo Sketches. Engine Very Chean

Description

Wehicke Type “! & Sabmiri

Page 1 of 2

Resources

T

l‘mm

100% FREE
PAFERIDIK ]
SUPPORT FOR -

BOTH BUYER
& SELLER [y Veery Lue

Price Chait |

-

Liet Aspnt Service 72500km. Welcome Desters And Car Rertal Compary Can Rent Out To Eam Big Money, Loan
Pasd. Very Neat And Claan Interior. High Body Value.

Available

Resources

ST

RN

Welucie Bvnluation
Afrad of emond? Request o have this car evilusted professionally

Car Valuation - Fres

Fimd put the market vislue of your existing car for fres

Upfront Paymant

Trarafar Fee

525

https://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=840866& DL=1000

CRon ouy e Douri [ vl DOWE WRreCe

Saller Informanoon

Contact Person(s) Mr Hang
Contact No. 5077

v Emguiry | T

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS

1 7-Jul-19



WA TETEFET | Mafonal Aasesssman Cenire Sareoes - L

ENTHY DATE & TIME' 760750 1408
BUBMITTED BY: Limw Shan Hul

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plese ropar comectly the dotaity of the accident io speed up the cleims process
£ Thie Form must be compiated by tha Policyholder and/of the Authomasd Dover

4. Inlormabion priveded must be &% truthvful and sccurate as possible Any willlud misrepresaniabon of wilholdeng of maténial [Acis may allow nsursnce companss o

repudiate policy Rability

A, Tha twsus and scceptancs of his Form by IMuUrAnGeE cormpuinies & ot &0 ammsion of policy Bability on the part of e MRUrENcE CoOmpanes

5 Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for investigation.

6. This repcet will be forwarded by the muuress of ihe GIA Reconds Management Cenira establaned by e Ganpral insurance Association of Singapcre (GIA) for

mrchiving and ihat cophes of this repont will, for a fee. be made avalable upon applicabon by iInterested parties

T. By ihe k\ﬂﬂmﬂﬂ of thew report 1o e INEUrers, you nereby consani o the archiving of fhin repon ot the cenire and o O3PS of iha FEpOT] bﬂlﬂﬂ made avadnbie

wloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repan
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Acciden!

Country/State of Loss

16/07/2019 14:08
15/07/2019 08:50
31 TOH HEIGHTS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Allpmative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Maode|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla 7

If Mo, Please stale action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage
Fleel Policy

Policy Numbar

Covear Note Numbar
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth
Deccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

SFG28K

LEONG KAl FATT
S1102942F

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL | +85-90120029
OFFICE-90120029

TOYOTA
ALPHARD

PARKED

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
D-18092T0EMVPC

LEONG JIAQUAN BENJAMIN
SH500274Z

21/03/1885

INDOOR

01/04/2004

15 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL} +65-90120029

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address 31 TOH HEIGHTS
Postcode 507838

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREMN

Vehicle Registration Number of Drver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acodent? NO
Mumber |_:r1' vuhlc!e*._’. (including own vehicle) 3
invalved in the accident

WWas any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other malerial or propery damaged? YES
| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO
sohcitmg/offaring acodant claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

¥Was the accident reported to tha police? MO
If Yes, Please stale which Paolice Station

Was nobce of intended Prasecution given? MO
If Yes,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos avallable for attachmeni? YES
Was there any wdeo captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons WITH DRIVER
Was thare any audo recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SJa29U
Vehicla Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Page 2 of 16



Veahicle Registration Numbar SKS29M
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properiies

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Mame

Malure Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 16
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WASLAT TSOSRZETI-D [ Matonil Assssamant Canlre Serdces - Uls
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 18072010 1208
SUBMITTED BY: Livw Shan Ml

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repor] cormectly the detain of the acodent to speed up the claim process

2, Thits Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver

1. information provided must be aa truthful Bnd sccurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentatan of wilholding of maignal facts may allow insusance companies 1o

repudiate policy Rability

4. The issue and accaplance of this Form by Insurance compankes |8 not an admission of policy Rability on the part of e iRsSUTANCE COMpanes
. Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for inwestigation.

&. This report will be forwartsed by the insurers of the GLA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GiA] for
archiving and that cogees of thin report will, for a fee, be made svailable upon application by ntarasied panies
7. By the lodgement of this repart 1o e insurers, you haraby consan to the archiving of this repe al tha cantre and o copéss of tha ropan being made avallable

mforesnid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

168/07/2019 14.08
15/07/2019 08:50
31 TOH HEIGHTS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Raglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mablle Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accidant

Are you dalming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

Il No, Please siale action to ba takan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Hame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Folicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gandear

Mabile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFG28K

LEONG KAl FATT
§51102942F

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-80120028
OFFICE-80120029

TOYOTA
ALPHARD

PARKED

YES

PRIVATE CAR

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D-18092T0EMVPC

LEONG JIAQUAN BENJAMIN
S85092742

21/031985

INDOOR

01/04/2004

15 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80120029

NOEMAIL
Pags 1 ol 18



Address
Posicode

31 TOH HEIGHTS
S07834

Was driver an employea ol the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILOREN

Vehicle Registration Number af Driver's Cwn -

Yehicle

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vahicle -

Ganaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Invalved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parsonis) NO
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistanca,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reportad lo the police?
If Yes, Plagsa state which Police Station

NO

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Clrcumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availabla for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons:
Was thare any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Deatails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Oriver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insuranca Campany Name
Wature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
5JAZ9U

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Fage 2 of 16



Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Malure O Damage

No. Of Passenger |Including Driver)

SKs2aM

PRIVATE CAR
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Photo
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
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Addendum Sheet

S GEMENAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF VINGAPORE QECORDS MANAGEMENT CrNTRE
LSl D W e DAL
e PR ATTA (RS Fam Al 6710

L. S ey oy Mgwaing L Mg 0800 =TT
TR AR TH g e [ 6T S e AP PR

MPORTANT NOTE: Please sulimit the completed Addendumn form to the game Authorsed Repornng Cantre
with whom you submitted the Original Repoit.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS.
Ortgmint Raport Ny MR 40347 Velucls Regutration Me: SFm 39K

2
m-mum_]_mékm F.'I"{' NAIC/FIN/Paniportio - cHo {4k
*Vahice Driver | Vehicln Ouwnar) (*) Pleaze delete 2z sppropnate

adaress 3| Toh hﬂ}“—i pa—— L ¢
Comtact (Tel) Mobile No..__ 90 | L0314

Email Address

Gate of Accident "’I'I” sweethetiun 08 5Y

Place of Accisent 31 Toh Heghts

InuranLe LOmoBy . Fiﬂ £ C“?Hﬂr

(8] ADDITIOMALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:
1 nave maode § repert on the above mentioned sccident and would like to incdhude additional informuation or
make the falloramg ameadmenty:

Plesse  Thied perty duim _infp  Own D‘"‘ﬁm

Foiicyhlider | Drver's Signature Rmporting Centrs Perwonnal | Signature
Crater e

WRIL TR N

w3,

il i ol s

Page 180 16



.4 F:{STECH AUTO PTE LTD
"1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158  Fax No: 67458520

Tax Reg No: 199802379-R

nfw%m/
A g;&/’
|7

Estimate : 21248

Date : 17.07.2019

Vehicle Num - SFG 29K
Make/Model

l “hassis/Engine no
Accident Date & 15072019
Cloim No ; 0719-21244

TOYOTA ALPHARD

%};‘ . Particular Policy No : Amount 5§
ist Ttem :
2 pe  Front parking sensor outer cover@42.50 5 G[( e 83.00 72
I pc Radiator top braket § “q BLI0 y '
I pc Fuse box housing $ (rea 468301~
I pe Front bonnet Y2 00 $ S 1.642.00—
I pe Front bonnet chrome moulding $ Cne 522.00~
2 pe Front bonnet hinge (@ 85.40 $W(ff ¢ 170.80 —
1 pe Front bonnet lock § Aar 14020
| pe Front brace panel $ a4 86.40 &
| pc Front grille b%F 00 $ (na 142120~
1 pe Front logo $ a4 12810y
| pe Front bumper P fo § P4 1,675.70—
2 pc Front parking sensor @ 44150 I .00 S #/5Cne F_ﬁ__E_E.{IUfFC.
I pc Front bumper reinforcement  ¢7. &0 S B 69470
I pe Front bumper sponge S Tr.oa 14250
2 pe Front bumper side retainer (@ 47.20 § O 04 40—
I pe Front bumper air grille S Tl 16830
2 pe Front fog lamp @ 348.00 § ear  696.00-
2 pe Fromt fog lamp cover @ 161.50 § O 323000
2 pc Front fog lamp cover chrome rim (@ 135.00 s A7 27000 X
2 pe Headlamp @ 386540 /2P0 3239 Jo Lo f‘m/ S 25 1.730.80—"
2 pe Headlamp side garnish @ 76.20 S a7 152,40 ¢
I pc Aircon condenser § ~ta 1,648.70
I pe Aircon fan cowling § A~ Eﬁﬁ.ﬂug
1 pe Aircon fan motor S A 388.50 &
I pe Aircon fan blade A 169.50 &
I pe Arean (omprassor uy’sa-r 1.945.80 .~
1 pc Radiotor fan cowling S 266.80 >
I pe Radiotor fan blade S ’f 7 169.50 o<
1 pe Radiotor fan motor S 42 38850
1 pc Front number plate garmsh $ 47 1220
I pe Front support panel SAA 11 T48.00—
1 pe Front support panel top cover S 7+ 141.20 =
I pe Front bumper centre retainer s ~#§  g6s50X
I pe Aircon liquid pipe S am 287304
1 pc Aircon suction pipe S a9 386304
I pc Aircon discharge pipe 5 42 394 502¢

S 24,991.00



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158  Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No: 199802379-R

Estimate : 21248
Date : 17.07.2019
Vehicle Num : SFQ 29K
Make/Model © TOYOTA ALPHARD
ChassisFngine no
Accident Date © 15072019
Claim No : 0719-2124%
Reference
Policy No
Oty Particular Amount 5§
BF S 24,991.00
2 pe Front fenderia 1085.90 / qu'('*.-"-?g b R 2 | lo- $2¢f  2171.80 —
2 pc Front fender inner shield (@ 184.90 § Torn ~ 369.80~
1 pc Wiper washer tank mofor $ Pae 12965~
2 pc Wiper washer tank @249.60 § Doy 49920~
I pc Wiper washer tank neck $ A 65907
1 pc Front air duct $ 4n 89.70
1 pe Air resonator box § A7 1954
| pe Front shock absorber ;}( $ T 52360
} pe Front kuncklearm f‘ 176L.00 e/ 78550
| pe Front wheel bearing 1 (( ¢ $EfDae 69550
I pc Front wheel bearing hub ALf £¥¢. 70 $ 2492 68960,
| pe Frontlowerarm AU f— raf  689.60L—
1 pc From wiper grille ) ¥l § 4 T_549.90
| pe Front wiper grille | My 3eraub § D) 39120
I pe Front door wing mirror LH x 350 - /0 §cM 138920~
I pc Front door wing mirror cover LH r"‘?’!” $ 68.80 X
List item total : $ 34,295.60
Discount 25 % : $ 8,573.90
$ 25.721.70
Nett Item :
2 pc Front sport rim@ 2500 1‘4591-\1"' [}.acle 4005 r-) $ 5.000.00 K0
2 pe Front tyre@ 1200 $ FLe 240000 X
1 set Front grille clip $ et 50.00 $p
1 set Front bumper clip $ A 80.00 ()
Nett Total : % 7.530.00



., FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay
Singapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No: 199802379-R

Estimate : 21248
Dute : 17.072019
Vehicle Mum : SFG 29K
MakeModel | TOYOTA ALPHARD
Chassis/Engine no
Accident [Date : 13,07.2019
Clum No ; 071921248
Reference :
Policy No ¢
Oty Particular Amount 5%
Labour charge :
To check wiring $ 22 22000
Towing charge S 4 o X 100,00
To remove and refix radiator $ _rr X 120,00
To remove and refix front under carriage. suspension etc. $ /s 650.00
Check wheel alignment $ co 80.00
To remove and refix parking sensor $ ¥ 15000
To apply rust under coating $ VI K 250.00
Remove and refix aircon condensor & refill gas broe 150.00
To remove and replace spare part and panel beating $/H#00  2.800.00
To spray paint effected portion $ /8, 2.500.00
Labour charge total : $ 7.020.00
E & O.E Total Amount : % 40,271.70

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 4085833

TEL: 6256 35561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 190807T188R GST Reg. No 19-5807158.8

Affiliated lo Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Ref CS/FCI8012642/Uvi3e2

rormensetmensoncoserr o wooon | [N
Code . FCI2
b _ Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SFG 28K
Policy No. D-18082706MVPC Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18004685MVPC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  NEOJS Assign Date 18/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ALPHARD c.c 2382
MOONROOF (A)
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. JTEGD21HB08 189580 Colour WHITE
Odometer 4Bas4 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/M45Z R20 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45Z R20 PIRELLI B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45Z R20 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre [245452 R20 PIRELLI & mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT AND N/S FRONT PORTION. THE
UNDERCARRIAGE AND CHASSIS FRAME AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. i General Information
Accident Date  15/07/2019 Inspection Date 17/07/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, | 1 Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$65,000.00{EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

|ESTLMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: B Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFG 29K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 6255 3561 FAX. 6258 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Rep. No 16-8607168-R

B R R R = B bk ok R el sl ek ml ek R ek b ok b

S ™ R e Y W N et |

FRONT PARKING SENSOR QUTER COVER @$42 50
RADIATOR TOP BRAKET

FUSE BOX HOUSING

FRONT BONNET

FRONT BONNET CHROME MOULDING

FRONT BONNET HINGE @385.40

FRONT BONNET LOCK

FRONT BRACE PANEL

FRONT GRILLE

FRONT LOGO

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT PARKING SENSOR @3$441.50

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER §847.20

FRONT BUMPER AIR GRILLE

FRONT FOG LAMP @$348.00

FRONT FOG LAMP COVER @$161.50

FRONT FOG LAMP COVER CHROME RIM @$135.00
HEADLAMP [@$3865.40

HEADLAMP SIDE GARNISH @576.20
AIRCON CONDENSER

AIRCON FAN COWLING

AIRCON FAN MOTOR

AIRCON FAN BLADE

AIRCON COMPRESSOR

RADIATOR FAN COWLING
RADIATOR FAN BLADE

RADIATOR FAN MOTOR

FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19012642/Uvf3e2

0/S CRACKED
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED
BUCKLED
CRACKED

BENT /| CRACKED
TWISTED

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
DISTORTED

O/S CRACKED
BENT

TORN

CRACKED
TWISTED
CRACKED
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY

CRACKED /
BROKEN

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DENTED / BENT

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

B3.00
B2.10
48830
1,642.00
522.00
170.80
14020
86.40
142120
128.10
167570
B83.00
594 70
142.50
8440
168.30
696.00
323.00
270.00
7.730.80

152 .40
1,648.70
266.80
388.50
169.50
1,845.80
268 80
169.50
388.50
128.20

698.00

88510
315.00
48860
14250

S4.40
168.30
596.00
323.00

3.870.20

1.84580




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubd Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 188607188R GST Reo. No. 16-8507188-R Page No.2 of 3
= = = =T S i s B Ir |
Gy|  Descripionofparts le op (5]
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT / TWISTED T48.00 748.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER DISTORTED 141.20 141.20
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER NO SUCH PARTS B6.50 -
1JAIRCON LIQUID PIPE NOT NECESSARY 287.30 -
1JAIRCON SUCTION PIPE NOT NECESSARY 386.30
1JAIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE NOT NECESSARY 384,50
2|FRONT FENDER @$1085.90 DISTORTED 2,171.80 2.170.20
2|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD @$184.90 TORN 369.80 369.80
1|WIPER WASHER TANK MOTOR DAMAGED 12985 12985
2|WIPER WASHER TANK @5249.60 DISTORTED 499.20 49920
1|WIPER WASHER TANK NECK BROKEN 65 90 65 90
1|[FRONT AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 89.70
1|AIR RESONATOR BOX NOT NECESSARY 19585 .
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER N/S SERVICEABLE 523.60
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM N/S BENT 785 50 565.00
1|[FRONT WHEEL BEARING NIS DAMAGED 695,50 350.10
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING HUB N/S DAMAGED 689,60 545.10
1|[FRONT LOWER ARM N/S TWISTED 680,60 689,60
1|FRONT WIPER GRILLE cuT 54090 42510
1|FRONT WIPER GRILLE INNER GARNISH DISTORTED a81.20 391.20
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR LH } CRACKED 1,389.20 1,350.10
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR COVER LH } &8.80 =
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 8,573 60 5,062.46
257T21.70 15,187.389
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|FRONT SPORT RIM @52500.00 (SN) N/S BENT 5,000:00 650.00
2|FRONT TYRE @$1200.00 (SN) SERVICEABLE 2,400.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
7.530.00 730.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING 220.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19012642/Uvi3e2




' V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

H‘ v 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B25E 4315
Reg. No: 100807T188R GST Reg. No. 18-9807168-R
ay[  Descriptionorparts ~ Condition -'
TOWING CHARGE NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX, FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE, B850 00 150.00
EUSPENSION ETC
CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT B80.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX PARKING SENSOR 150.00 40.00
TO APPLY RUST UNDER COATING. NOT INSURED 260 00
REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON CONDENSOR & REFILL 150.00 100.00
GAS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE SPARE PART AND PANEL 2,800.00 1,400.00
BEATING.
TO SPRAY PAINT EFFECTED PORTION, 2.500.00 1.200.00
7.020.00 2.960.00
GRAND TOTAL 4027170 18.897.39
\DED COST OF LUNP SUM REPAIRS | T so0000
\CCIDENT C: N) | -

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18012642/\Uvi3e2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER DF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - Thia Rapart bs msds solafy for (e des snd baraflt of the Clisrd named on the front page of this Raport.




